2998038857-42815-19407-149-225
From: Barbara W wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:35:34
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: flow rate estimate

Barbara w. wainman

Director

office of Communications and Outreach
US Geological Survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

————— Forwarded by Barbara W wainman/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:35 PM

From: Marcia K McNutt/DO/USGS/DOI

To: Barbara w wainman/D0O/USGS/DOI, Matt_Lee-Ashley@ios.doi.gov,

Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi.gov

Date: 07/28/2010 09:44 PM

Subject: Fw: flow rate estimate
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2998038857-42815-19407-149-225

Please see request below.
Marcia

USGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGS
Dr. Marcia K. McNutt

Director, U.S. Geological Survey
12201 sunrise valley Drive MS 100
Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-7411 (office)

(703) 648-4454 (fax)

(571) 296-6730 (bb)

) 1)

WWW . Usgs . gov

USGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGSUSGS

From: KATARZYNA KLIMASINSKA, BLOOMBERG,/ NEWSROOM:
<kk1imasinska@bloomberg.net> [mailto:KATARZYNA KLIMASINSKA, BLOOMBERG/
NEWSROOM: <kklimasinska@bloomberg.net>]

Sent: wednesday, July 28, 2010 6:58 PM

To: mcnutt@usgs.gov

Subject: flow rate estimate

Hi,
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2998038857-42815-19407-149-225
I'm a BloombergNews reporter writing about the oil spill, and I believe

you're leading the team of scientists that works on the new flow rate

estimate, or, as Admiral Thad Allen called it today, an ~oil budget''.

would you have a moment for a brief interview on this matter, for

BloombergNews?

I can be reached at 713.651.4608, or %

Kasia Klimasinska, BloombergNews

Katarzyna Gabriela Klimasinska

Bloomberg News reporter

PHONE: +1-713-651-4608

FAX: +1-713-353-8798

EMAIL: kkTimasinska@bloomberg.net
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